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Sarah-jayne Boyle

From: DfC Magsecretariat (Architecture) <magsecretariat@communities-ni.gov.uk>
Sent: 24 January 2020 10:18

To: Local Development Plan

Subject: FAO Maura Fox, Head of Planning - MAG Response to Derry City & Strabane

Council LDP Draft Plan Strategy

Attachments: MAG Response to Derry City & Strabane Council LDP Draft Plan Strategy.PDF
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From: DfC Magsecretariat (Architecture)
Sent: 23 January 2020 14:37
To: planning@derrystrabane.com

Derry City ana Strauane Disirict Counn

RECEIVED
2 4 JAN 2020

Subject: HPRM: FAO Maura Fox, Head of Planning - MAG Response to Derry City & Strabane Council LDP Draft Plan

Strategy

Good afternoon LDP Team,

We hope this finds you well. On behalf of the Ministerial Advisory Group (MAG) for Architecture & Built
Environment, please see the attached response which is also FAO the Head of Planning. Please don’t hesitate to

contact us on foot of this letter.
Many thanks and kind regards,

Eileen McCallion, DfC Architecture Team

Architecture & Built Environment

Culture Division

Level 7 | Causeway Exchange | 1-7 Bedford Street | Belfast | BT2 7EG
www.communities-ni.gov.uk
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MINISTERIAL ADVISORY GROUP
ARCHITECTURE AND THE BUILT ENVIRONMENT
FOR NORTHERN IRELAND

23 January 2020

By email to planning@derrystrabane.com

To Derry City and Strabane District Council LDP Team and
FAO Head of Planning:

Many thanks for your invitation to respond to the council’s
Draft Plan Strategy. MAG would like fo congratulate the
team on publicoﬁon of this comprehensive document,
which reflects a significant amount of work and research
by Derry City and Strabane Council. We are pleased to
be invited to be a part of the consultation process.

We are aware however that a written response by its
nature can only be of limited value and would like to
highlight the valuable resource directly available to you in
the form of our members.

We have already undertaken some worthwhile Design
Workshops with the council, and look forward to building
on this engagement in the future.

The Ministerial Advisory Group for Architecture and the
Built Environment exists to uphold and promote the
standards set out in Northern Ireland’s Architecture and
Built Environment Policy.

MAG

Level 7

Causeway Exchange

1-7 Bedford Street

Belfast BT2 7EG

T +44 (0)28 9051 5063

E magsecretariat@communities-ni.gov.uk
www.communities-ni.gov.uk



MI\7,

MINISTERIAL ADVISORY GROUP
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The Group comprises a Chair and eight experienced

members drawn from the professions of architecture,

landscape architecture, heritage and academic

research. In addition we have 40 Expert Advisor members

from across the UK and Ireland with wide ranging

experience in related fields such as transport, planning

and commercial development.

MAG is independent and available to offer support and
advice to councils and clients on an ‘as requested’ basis,
with a shared aim of making places better for the people
that use them. Recently we have been working together
with other councils to finalise their LDPs and we have
been invited to continue this process with some councils,
including Belfast City Council, as they move towards
developing more detailed Design Policy.

MAG also offers Design Reviews and workshops at any

stage in the design process of development that will
affect our towns and villages. Engaging directly with the

council and design feam has the pofenfial fo achieve the
best possible outcome. Projects are reviewed by MAG in

an unbiased and holistic way, looking not only at the

design of individual buildings, but at their setting in their
urban or rural context, pedestrian and traffic routes and
their potential for positively impacting their communities in

a wider context.

We would like to continue to offer you MAG's
engagement with the council - we have a dedicated
MAG Member, Nicola Waddington, who would be happy
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to meet with you to discuss possible areas of interest

further. Once we have an idea of the areas you would

find most valuable, we could schedule a workshop with

your staff, with a small group of MAG members with

relevant expertise. If you would like to discuss any

possibilities of working with MAG further, please do

contact us at magsecretariat@communities-ni.gov.uk

Do let us know if this proposal would be of interest, and
we can set about making the necessary arrangements.

Kind regards,

Eileen McCadllion
MAG Secretariat



